INTRADEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

July 17, 2024
1.14

TO: The Honorable Board of Police Commissioners

FROM: Chief of Police

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF NON-MONETARY DONATION

RECOMMENDED ACTION

1. That the Board of Police Commissioners APPROVE and ACCEPT the following
non-monetary donation valued at $13,360.00 for Training Bureau.

DONOR: PURPOSE: VALUE:
Los Angeles Police Foundation Survey of Elysian Park $13,360.00
Ms. Dana Katz, Executive Director Virtual Reality (VR) Site

633 West 5™ Street, Suite 960 (#2024-079)

Los Angeles, California 90071
(213) 489-4636

DISCUSSION

This donation will provide a topographic survey at the Elysian Park Academy grounds for the
virtual reality training center. Approval of this donation will allow architects to identify
easement, building height limitations, and the location of utilities for the proposed building.
Below is a list of items to be donated, along with their estimated value.

Items . Value |

Fleld Crew (24 Hours) L 5 7.080.00

Drafting (24 Hours) 3,480.00
- Project Survevor (16 Hours) | 2,800.00

Total | § 13,360.00

The Los Angeles Police Foundation is an independent, not-for-profit organization that provides
critical resources and vital support to the Los Angeles Police Department (LAPD). From
essential equipment and state-of-the-art technology to specialized training and innovative
programs that would otherwise be unfunded, the Foundation provides funding that directly
improves public safety, impacts officer readiness, and enhances the quality of life of all members
of the community. As the largest source of private support for the LAPD, the Foundation is
passionately dedicated to ensuring that Los Angeles remains America’s safest major city. Since
being established in 1998, the Foundation has invested tens of millions of dollars in hundreds of
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LAPD initiatives that promote excellence, expand capabilities, strengthen neighborhoods and
create opportunities for at-risk youth. These actions are grounded in the beliefs that a safe city is
a strong city and that together we can make a difference.

The donation has been submitted in accordance with Section 5.467 et seq. of the Los Angeles
Administrative Code, which provides for the receipt and acceptance of donations to the

Department.

If you have any questions, please contact Deputy Chief Marc Reina, Training Bureau, at
(213) 486-7090.

Respectfully,

DOMINIC H. CHOI
Chief of Police

Attachmenits
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APPROVED GRANT

633 W. 5th Street, Suite 960, Los Angeles, CA 90017
Phone (213) 489-4636 FAX (213) 489-4697
email; jacqui@supportlapd.org

6/3/2024
LAPF Grant # 2024-079

Grant Application Received: May 31, 2024

Grant received from: Training Bureau

Contact: Deputy Chief Marc Reina
Phone: (213} 486-7090

Grant Name: Survey of Elysian Park VR Site

Grant Amount: $13,360.00
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May 20, 2024
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TO: Chief of Police
FROM: Commanding Officer, Training Burean
SUBJECT: LOS ANGELES POLICE FOUNDATION GRANT REQUEST @

NAME OF REQUEST: VIRTUAL REALITY PRECONSTRUCTION SURVEY AND
MAPPING

It is requested that Training Bureau be approved for a survey provided by Hennon Surveying &
Mapping, Inc., totaling $13,360. Approval of this grant benefits the Department as follows:

o Survey of the area of the proposed building;
o Identify easement, building height limitations, location of utilities; and,
¢ Provided needed report for potential zoning changes.

Topographic Survey - $13,360
Attached is the quote provided by Hennon Surveying & Mapping Inc., which includes:

24 hours Field Crew - $7,080;
24 Hours Drafting - $3,480; and,
16 Hours Project Surveyor - $2,800.

Long Term Financial Maintenance

The survey will allow architects to identify potential locations and layout options within the
Elysian Park Academy grounds for the virtual reality training center. In addition, it provides a
detailed breakdown of specific needs for utilities, fencing, and locations of retaining wall
construction. There are no long-term financial maintenance issues associated with this grant.
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Please contact me at (213) 486-7090 if you have any questions.
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MARC. R. REINA, Deputy Chief
Commanding Officer
Training Bureau

APPROVED:

@\

DOMINIC H. CHO!I
Chief of Police
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DAiIrEEg/&DOLPH, Assistant Chief
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